MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL ON TUESDAY, APRIL 22^{ND} 1930 AT 8:00 P.M.

PRESENT:

His Worship Mayor Morden Alderman Anderson Alderman Bridgman Alderman Cartwright Alderman Loutet Alderman White Alderman Wilson

The Minutes of the Regular meeting of Council held on Monday, April 7th 1930, copies of which had previously been furnished to each member of the Council, were taken as read, and on motion of Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Wilson adopted.

Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

From the Registrar, County Court, Vancouver being receipt for By-laws numbered 1174 – "City of North Vancouver Land Sales By-law 1930 Number 5" and 1175 – "City of North Vancouver Land Sales By-law 1930 Number 6" Received and filed.

From the Inspector of B.C. Municipalities, enclosing Certificate of Approval covering Bylaws numbered 1133 to 1157 inclusive (Concrete Sidewalks constructed during 1929) Received and filed.

From Florence G. Barr, Hon. Secretary of the North Vancouver Branch of the S.P.C.A. applying for permission to hold a "Tag Day" in the City and on the Ferries on Saturday, June 14th next.

The Clerk reported that the date requested had already been allocated to the local Red Cross Society for their "Empire Day Fair".

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Society be advised to submit another day – preferably the same day as the Vancouver Branch is to tag in the City of Vancouver.

From Mrs. Dorothy Beckett, Hon. Secretary of the Alexandra Non-Sectarian Orphanage and Children's Home, Vancouver, applying for the privilege of tagging on the ferries on Saturday, May 3rd next.

The Clerk reported that tagging privileges on the Ferries had already been granted to the local branches of the Red Cross Society – the Women's Auxiliary to the Hospital – and a general reservation was made at the beginning of the year on behalf of the V.O.N.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that no further tagging be permitted on the Ferries (excepting the following local organizations):

The Red Cross Society
Women's Auxiliary to the Hospital
V.O.N.
Ladies Auxiliary to the Army and Navy Veterans

The Alexandra Orphanage to be granted permission to tag only at the Ferry approaches on Saturday May 3rd.

From the Secretary of the North Shore May Day Committee, requesting the customary financial assistance – the usual street decorations – also extending a cordial invitation to the Mayor and Aldermen of the city to attend the annual May Day Celebration at Mahon Park, on Saturday, May 24th 1930.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the annual grant of \$150 be and is hereby authorized paid at the proper time – the usual street decorations to be provided, and the invitation to the members of the Council to be present accepted with thanks and as many attend as possible.

Alderman Cartwright stated that the May Day Committee had decided to make an appeal to the Council for a further grant of \$50.00 as a contribution towards prizes to be offered for floats that are expected to be in the parade.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the question of an additional grant of \$50.00 be left with power to act in the hands of the City's delegates on the Committee, if it is found that a representative number of floats are to participate in the parade.

(Special Committee – The Mayor and Alderman Loutet)

From the Secretary, District Board of School Trustees, applying for the use of Mahon Park to hold a general Sports Meet for the senior pupils of all the District Schools on the afternoon of Friday, May 30th next.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Parks Committee with power to act.

Alderman Bridgman at this stage of the proceedings was excused from the meeting for a short period on account of another engagement.

From H. J. Veal, 362 14th Street West, applying for the removal of nine boulders on the Jones Avenue side of the Boulevard.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee and Engineer with power to act.

From J. W. Cooke, tenant of the premises at 620 13th Street East, applying to have the ditch cleared and the boulders removed from the Boulevard at his residence.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee and Engineer with power to act – subject to Sybil Ida Seed, the owner's consent being first obtained in writing.

From J. T. Troughton, 241 28th Street East, applying to have the ditch cleared and the boulders removed from the Boulevard at his residence.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee and Engineer with power to act.

From the Vancouver Harbour Commissioners requesting a conveyance from the City of an 80 feet right-of-way over and through Lots 7 and 8, Block 178, D.L. 271, in accordance with the provisions of clause six of the agreement regarding the Subway – dated February 23rd 1928.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the application be referred to the Engineer and Solicitor with power to act, provided that the Board of Harbour Commissioners furnish a certified plan in lieu of registration of right-of-way for the subway.

From the General Towing and Lighterage Co. Ltd. Vancouver, applying for a direct lease from the City at a rental to be agreed upon for space they now occupy as subtenants of the Harbour Towing Co.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the application be referred to the Ferry Committee with power to adjust.

From John Loggie, 2609 Western Avenue, applying for a lane to be opened from 25th to 27th Streets between Chesterfield and Western Avenues.

The Clerk pointed out there was no lane allowance in the Block the frontage involved being 1292 feet of which 185 feet had been conveyed, and an additional 135 feet promised by the applicant and others.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee for report.

From the Solicitor recommending the payment of \$11.00 to Mrs. J. G. McLaren, 360 Queens Road East, for damage done to her dress as a result of catching on a nail on one of the seats of the No. 3 Ferry on Monday, March 10th last.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White that the recommendation be adopted, and that the Treasurer be and is hereby authorized to issue a cheque for \$11.00 in full settlement of the claim.

From the Engineer submitting Seventeen Local Improvement reports covering that number of Concrete sidewalks proposed to be constructed during 1930 at an estimated cost of \$30,499.00 and Five Local Improvement reports covering that number of

Sanitary Sewers proposed to be constructed during 1930 at an estimated cost of \$25,895.00.

Referred to New Business.

From the Engineer recommending the construction of 700 feet of six-inch water main with hydrant at Seventh Street and Sutherland Avenue to provide an adequate service and proper fire protection for nine houses at an estimated cost \$1000.00.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Waterworks Committee for report.

The Fire Chief submitted report of the Department for the month ended March.

Summary	
Number of Alarms	35
Total Risk	\$6900.00
Tatal la accesa a a	4000.00

Total Risk\$6900.00Total Insurance4800.00Total Loss377.00

Received and filed.

From the District Supervisor, Forest Branch, applying for the use of the Tower at the 13th Street Fire Hall, during the coming fire season.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the same privileges be granted as in former years.

From the Secretary of the Board of School Trustees, commending the Foreman T. Piper and the City sewer gang for the excellent manner in which the work of connecting Ridgeway and Lonsdale Schools with the City sewer system was done.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the communication be received and filed and the commendation passed on to the employees concerned.

From J. Hart Livingstone, 146 19th Street West, advising that he values the cost of clearing street and lane allowances proposed to be conveyed to the City at \$75.00. Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the matter be referred back to the Engineer for a valuation on the amount of clearing done.

From R. V. McCarley, complaining of the unsanitary conditions prevailing in connection with sewage disposal on Upper Keith Road East and requesting that the Council proceed with the construction of a Sanitary Sewer.

The Clerk reported that a Local Improvement report providing for the construction of a Sanitary Sewer in the area complained of had been prepared by the Engineer and would be submitted at a later stage in the proceedings.

Referred to New Business.

From Kate M. H. Davies, drawing attention to a bad Septic tank condition prevailing at the residence – 337 Mahon Avenue.

Following the complaint the Sanitary Inspector had served notice on the owner of the premises in question to connect with the sewer on Fourth Street.

In the opinion of the Inspector the condition was largely attributable to the severance of a former Septic tank connection which had served three houses.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the action of the sanitary Inspector be endorsed and a further investigation made of conditions at the two houses owned by Mrs. Davies with a view to determining the need of their being connected with the sewer.

The Clerk read a letter he had received from the Secretary of the International Peace Memorial Association announcing a reorganization meeting to be held at the Vancouver Hotel on Tuesday, April 22nd. Some \$2000.00 was said to be in the treasury of the organization.

Received and filed and a tracer ordered to ascertain if the City had contributed at any time in the past to the funds of the Association.

From Julius P. Burnes, 454 21st Street East, North Vancouver requesting the Council to reconsider a former decision and permit a sign board to be erected on his property at Lonsdale Avenue and Upper Keith Road West.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright that the construction of an illuminated sign be permitted.

His Worship the Mayor ruled the motion out of order as being contrary to the rules of the Council dealing with reconsideration.

From Ella E. Jessup, 315 20th Street East, complaining that brush slashed on vacant property adjacent to her residence had been left lying on the ground thereby creating a fire hazard.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the complaint be referred to the Fire and Light Committee for investigation and report.

TENDERS

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that tenders be opened.

Whereupon the following tenders were opened.

FIREMEN'S UNIFORMS (sample of cloth submitted by all tenders)

Ray Bros. Tailoring Co. Ltd.		\$51.50
Tom the Tailor	3001	45.00
	3004	52.00
	87004	57.00
	90041	58.50
W. E. Calladine		54.00

Hartle Bros. Ltd.	619	49.00
	620	50.50
	621	52.00
	622	53.50
The Elite Tailors		55.00
H. J. Liersch	9371	43.00
	8980	47.50

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the tenders be referred to the Fire and Light Committee with power to act.

TWELVE THOUSAND TAX STATEMENTS

The Review	\$87.50
Shoemaker McLean and Veitch Ltd.	79.00
North Shore Press Ltd.	86.75

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the lowest tender be accepted, namely that of Shoemaker McLean and Veitch Ltd. at the price of \$79.00.

DUE ACCOUNTS

Reports and recommendations were submitted from the Chairmen of the Finance, Police, School, Ferry, Board of Works, Waterworks, Fire and Light, Health and Parks Committees on due accounts and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts in the following amounts:

Finance	\$4251.28	
1 manes	3338.35	
		COTAC CO
	930.00	\$8519.63
Police		919.56
School		1826.16
Ferry	11324.11	
	4468.95	
	2996.18	18789.24
Board of Works	2716.54	
	308.25	
	1863.74	4888.53
Waterworks	154.50	
	255.55	
	135.59	545.64
Fire and Light		3370.54
Health	540.45	
	718.11	
	172.50	1571.06

	140.00	
Parks	86.00	
	33.56	
	279.87	399.53

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the following report of the FINANCE COMMITTEE be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the Treasurer be and is hereby authorized to refund water rates to the undernoted parties in the amounts stated:

HOP LEE – 2045 Lonsdale Avenue	\$2.70
MRS. E. AYLETT – 313 – 27 th Street East	\$2.23

RECOMMEND that the hiring of two extra men for writing Tax Notices from a list of applicants submitted by the Collector be left in the hands of the Committee with the understanding that three men are to be engaged if the difference in cost of doing the work does not exceed \$20.00.

RECOMMEND that the License Inspector be authorized – subject to periodical check – to collect license fees for one pool table only at the Palace Hotel. The remaining tables in the room are said not to be in use and have no lights placed over them.

RECOMMEND that the granting of a further appropriation of \$500.00 to Relief cases for clearing brush on Streets and Boulevards be referred to Committee of the Whole.

RECOMMEND that the telegram from Long and Daly, Toronto, covering Local Improvement Debentures sold to Ames and Co. be left in the hands of the Clerk for reply.

RECOMMEND that on account of Mr. E. Harrison leaving North Vancouver his account of \$48.57 for Mercantile Fire Policy #422692 delivered to the City be authorized paid when the bill has been properly certified.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the following report of the FERRY COMMITTEE be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the Engineer prepare for early submission specifications on which tenders may be called for a new timber floating dock at the North Vancouver Terminal.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer submit final figures covering sand blasting expenditures on the basis of piping Compressed Air from the plant of the Vancouver Dry Dock Co. – also an estimate of the cost of necessary repairs to the gridiron.

RECOMMEND that the Masters of the Ferries be requested to meet the members of the Committee to discuss the proposed new course to be followed by the boats, which it is stated shortens the individual trip by 335 feet or a yearly saving of 1158 sea miles.

RECOMMEND that the proposed new course is believed to be feasible – legal and reasonable – does not conflict with the International Rules of the Road and in view of the saving in distance should be adopted.

RECOMMEND that the new course for the Ferries be given a month's trial – beginning about May 15th or during the season of non-foggy weather – saving and practice to be carefully checked during that period.

RECOMMEND that the Weigh Scales at the Vancouver Terminal be declared no longer necessary for Ferry purposes, and that the Superintendent forthwith call for tenders to dispose of same.

RECOMMEND that open tenders be received until Monday 5th 1930 for the following Uniform requirements:

10 Uniform suits
23 pairs of pants for deck hands
12 Jerseys
12 Seamen's caps
2 Officer's caps

RECOMMEND that after hearing Mr. K. A. Ray's request for a reduced monthly rental on his present lease at the Ferry Refreshment Stand, Vancouver, the Committee be given a longer opportunity to further investigate and check up on the volume of business being done at the stand.

RECOMMEND that the painting of the buildings at the North Vancouver Ferry Wharf, and the annual overhaul of the Coal scow be undertaken without delay.

RECOMMEND that the Ferry Committee be given power to act in the matter of purchasing Passenger Auto tickets at sixteen for \$2.00 to conform with the new rates as amended by By-law.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the following report of the FIRE AND LIGHT COMMITTEE be adopted:

RECOMMEND that a 600 gallon Fire Pump for La France Type 92 Combination Chemical Engine and Hose Wagon be purchased from La France Engine and Foamite Ltd., Toronto, at the price of \$2513.40 f.o.b. North Vancouver.

RECOMMEND that following installation of the new Fire Pump unit the discarded chemical tanks and piping be sold to La France Engine and Foamite Limited, Toronto, in accordance with their agent's telegram of April 15th 1930, at a confidential price of \$425.00.

RECOMMEND that the application for a Street Light at the intersection of 10th Street and Queensbury Avenue be laid over for a period of two weeks.

REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES

Alderman Anderson reported the finding of the Joint Councils in the matter of a full time Health Inspection Service for the City and District of North Vancouver – the following resolution being submitted.

"RESOLVED that this meeting of the Joint Councils recommend to the individual Councils at their next regular meeting the adoption of a Health service plan at the beginning of the next school year – September 1930."

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the foregoing recommendation be and is hereby adopted.

Alderman White reported the finding of the Joint Councils in the matter of Joint Fire Protection for the City and District of North Vancouver – the following resolution being submitted:

"RESOLVED that the Fire and Light Committees of the respective Councils keep at work in the matter of combining the two Fire departments with a view to concrete proposals – approved by the Board of Fire Underwriters being submitted to the 1931 Councils."

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Alderman Cartwright reported that the Board of Works Committee, following a survey of the location, were not prepared to recommend that a six foot concrete sidewalk be constructed from Lonsdale Avenue to the High School as a City expense. In the opinion of the Committee the matter was one that could be laid over.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Engineer report on the cost of laying a sidewalk in the area – composed of small crushed rock with a top dressing that would prove serviceable and satisfactory.

Alderman Cartwright reported that the Board of Works Committee had discussed with His Hon. Judge Ruggles the question of constructing a concrete sidewalk on 5th Street from Lonsdale to St. David's Avenue. On account fo a street grading problem east of

St. Andrew's Avenue it was agreed by the interested parties to leave that portion of the work out of the proposal and proceed with the improvement for the first two blocks only. Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Engineer prepare plans and specifications for grading on modified lines together with the construction of a four foot concrete sidewalk, that portion of 5th Street from Lonsdale Avenue to St. Andrew's Avenue under the provisions of the "Local Improvement Act" upon the Initiative plan.

Alderman Bridgman returned to the meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

His Worship the Mayor stated that the appointment of a representative to the Capilano Parks Board had never been overlooked at the beginning of the year – the Chairman of the Parks Committee usually acted in that regard and he had pleasure in placing before Council the name of Alderman Loutet to act as the City's representative.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Mayor's nomination be approved and confirmed.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the resolution of Council passed at the meeting held on April 7th 1930 (see Minute book page 414 par. 5) dealing with the proposed construction of an eight foot concrete sidewalk on the South side of Fourth Street to the West side of Lot 12, Block 134, D.L. 271, be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the resolution was reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the resolution of Council passed at the meeting held on April 7th 1930 dealing with the construction of an eight-foot concrete sidewalk on the South side of Fourth Street, to the West side of Lot 12, Block 134, D.L. 271 be and is hereby rescinded.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that a six foot concrete sidewalk (instead of eight feet as formerly arranged) be constructed on the South side of Fourth Street to the West side of Lot 12, Block 134, D.L> 271 under the provisions of the "Local Improvement Act" upon the Initiative Plan on the same general basis as other concrete sidewalks to be constructed throughout the City.

From the Engineer submitting the following Local Improvement Reports covering Seventeen (17) Concrete Sidewalks and Five (5) Sanitary Sewers to be constructed during 1930.

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS

No.	STREET	SIDE	FROM	TO	LGTH	WDTH
1	Fourth St.	South	Lonsdale	West side Lot	990	6
				12/134/271		
2	Fourth St.	South	West side Lot	West side NE 1/4	810	4

			12/134/271	Lot 3/135/271		
3	Ninth St.	North	East side of	West side of	2402.5 4	
			Eighth St.	Sutherland		
4	Ninth St.	South	East side of St.	West side of	679.4 4	
			Andrew's	Ridgeway		
5	Ninth St.	South	East side of		270.4 4	
			Queensbury	Sutherland		
6	Thirteenth St.	South	East side of St.		1750 4	
	_		Andrew's	Queensbury		
7	Thirteenth St.	North	East side of		1270 4	
	_	_	Mahon	Lonsdale		
8	Fourteenth St.	South	East side of		1170 4	
			Jones Ave.	Chesterfield		
9	Fifteenth St.	South	East side of		580 4	
			Lonsdale	George's		
10	Sixteenth St.	South	West side of		1408.6 4	
		N	Chesterfield	1/41/547	200	
11	Seventeenth St.	North	East side of St.	West side of St.	680 4	
10	NII ((LO)	0 (1	George's	Andrew's	000.4	
12	Nineteenth St.	South	East side of St.		682.1 4	
40	T	N.L. (I	George's	Andrew's	4004	
13	Twenty-First St.	North	East side of		1234 4	
4.4	Davide Ave	F4	Lonsdale	Andrew's	070 4	
14	Bewicke Ave.	East	North side of		270 4	
15	Chastarfield	Most	Larson Rd.	Eighteenth St.	2072.0	
15	Chesterfield	West	North side of	South side of 14 th	2973.8 4	
10	St Coorgo's	\\/oo+	Esplanade	St. South side of	2404.4 4	
16	St. George's	West	North side of		2404.4 4	
17	Loroon Dd	\\/oo+	Esplanade	Tenth St.	020.2	
17	Larson Rd.	West	North side of 23 rd St.	South side of 26 th St.	930.3 4	
			23 St.	၂		

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the four foot Concrete Sidewalk numbered 17 on the list proposed to be constructed on the West side of Larson Road from the North side of 23rd Street to the South side of 26th Street be and is hereby abandoned.

SANITARY SEWERS

No.	STREET	FROM	TO		LGTH
1	Seventeenth St.	Lonsdale	Ridgeway	8"	4087.8
2	Lane south of 6 th St.	Mahon	Chesterfield	8"	1286
3	Fifth St.	Mahon	Lane West of Lonsdale	8"	3550.6
4	Eighteenth St.	Chesterfield	Lane West of Lonsdale	8"	1090.3
5	Mahon Ave.	Fifteenth	Seventeenth	8"	1400

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the foregoing Local Improvement reports submitted by the Engineer covering seventeen (17) Concrete sidewalks and five (5) Sanitary Sewers be and are hereby adopted.

BY-LAWS

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO LOT 12/134/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO LOT 12/134/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO LOT 12/134/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO LOT 12/134/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LOT 12/134/271 to NE ¼ LOT 3/135/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the By-law entitled "FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LOT 12/134/271 to NE ¼ LOT 3/135/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "FOURTH STREET -

SOUTH (LOT 12/134/271 to NE 1/4 LOT 3/135/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the By-law entitled "FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LOT 12/134/271 to NE ¼ LOT 3/135/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "NINTH STREET – NORTH (8TH TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the By-law entitled "NINTH STREET – NORTH (8TH TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "NINTH STREET – NORTH (8TH TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the By-law entitled "NINTH STREET – NORTH (8TH TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "NINTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "NINTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "NINTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the By-law entitled "NINTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "NINTH STREET – SOUTH (QUEENSBURY TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "NINTH STREET – SOUTH (QUEENSBURY TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "NINTH STREET – SOUTH (QUEENSBURY TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the By-law entitled "NINTH STREET – SOUTH (QUEENSBURY TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "THIRTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO QUEENSBURY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the By-law entitled "THIRTEENTH STREET - SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO

QUEENSBURY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "THIRTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO QUEENSBURY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the By-law entitled "THIRTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO QUEENSBURY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "FOURTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (JONES TO CHESTERFIELD) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "FOURTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (JONES TO CHESTERFIELD) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "FOURTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (JONES TO CHESTERFIELD) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the By-law entitled "FOURTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (JONES TO CHESTERFIELD) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "FIFTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "FIFTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "FIFTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "FIFTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "SIXTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD TO LOT 1/41/547) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this

meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "SIXTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD TO LOT 1/41/547) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "SIXTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD TO LOT 1/41/547) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "SIXTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD TO LOT 1/41/547) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "SEVENTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "SEVENTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the by-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "SEVENTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "SEVENTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "NINETEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "NINETEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "NINETEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "NINETEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "TWENTY-FIRST STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "TWENTY-FIRST STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "TWENTY-FIRST STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "TWENTY-FIRST STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "BEWICKE AVENUE – EAST (LARSON TO 18TH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "BEWICKE AVENUE – EAST (LARSON TO 18TH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "BEWICKE AVENUE – EAST (LARSON TO 18TH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "BEWICKE AVENUE – EAST (LARSON TO 18TH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CHESTERFIELD AVENUE – WEST (ESPLANADE TO 14TH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CHESTERFIELD AVENUE – WEST (ESPLANADE TO 14TH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CHESTERFIELD AVENUE – WEST (ESPLANADE TO 14TH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CHESTERFIELD AVENUE – WEST (ESPLANADE TO 14TH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "ST. GEORGE'S AVENUE – WEST (ESPLANADE TO TENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "ST. GEORGE'S AVENUE – WEST (ESPLANADE TO TENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "ST. GEORGE'S AVENUE – WEST (ESPLANADE TO TENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "ST. GEORGE'S AVENUE – WEST (ESPLANADE TO TENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "SEVENTEENTH STREET (LONSDALE TO RIDGEWAY) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the By-law entitled "SEVENTEENTH STREET (LONSDALE TO RIDGEWAY) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "SEVENTEENTH STREET

(LONSDALE TO RIDGEWAY) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the By-law entitled "SEVENTEENTH STREET (LONSDALE TO RIDGEWAY) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "LANE SOUTH OF SIXTH STREET (MAHON TO CHESTERFIELD) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "LANE SOUTH OF SIXTH STREET (MAHON TO CHESTERFIELD) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "LANE SOUTH OF SIXTH STREET (MAHON TO CHESTERFIELD) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "LANE SOUTH OF SIXTH STREET (MAHON TO CHESTERFIELD) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "FIFTH STREET (MAHON TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "FIFTH STREET (MAHON TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "FIFTH STREET (MAHON TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "FIFTH STREET (MAHON TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "EIGHTEENTH STREET (CHESTERFIELD TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "EIGHTEENTH STREET (CHESTERFIELD TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "EIGHTEENTH STREET (CHESTERFIELD TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "EIGHTEENTH STREET (CHESTERFIELD TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "MAHON AVENUE (15TH TO 17TH) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "MAHON AVENUE (15TH TO 17TH) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BYLAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "MAHON AVENUE (15TH TO 17TH) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "MAHON AVENUE (15TH TO 17TH) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BYLAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW NUMBER 8 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW NUMBER 8 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW NUMBER 8 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW NUMBER 8 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Voting for: Mayor Morden,

Alderman Anderson, Alderman Bridgman, Alderman Cartwright, Alderman Loutet, Alderman White and Alderman Wilson.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "NORTH VANCOUVER CITY SEWER CONNECTION BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law

receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "NORTH VANCOUVER CITY SEWER CONNECTION BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time and referred to Committee.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the By-law entitled "BY-LAW TO ACQUIRE FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES A PORTION OF BLOCK "Z" D.L. 271, GROUP 1, NEW WESTMINSTER DISTRICT" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the By-law was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the said By-law as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk, and sealed with the Corporate Seal No. 1178.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW 1930 NUMBER 7" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the By-law was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the said By-law as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk, and sealed with the Corporate Seal No. 1177.

Voting for: Mayor Morden,

Alderman Anderson, Alderman Bridgman, Alderman Cartwright, Alderman Loutet, Alderman White, and Alderman Wilson.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "FERRIES OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BY-LAW 1926, AMENDMENT BY-LAW NUMBER 1, 1930" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the By-law was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the said By-law as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk, and sealed with the Corporate Seal No. 1176.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the sum of \$68,150.00 be approved as the Estimates of the Finance Committee for the year.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the sum of \$63,853.00 be approved as the Estimates of the Board of Works Committee for the year.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the sum of \$43,263.00 be approved as the Estimates of the Fire and Light Committee for the year.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the sum of \$15,000.00 be approved as the Estimates for the Waterworks Committee for the year.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the sum of \$12,500.00 be approved as the Estimates of the Parks Committee for the year.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the sum of \$18,500.00 be approved as the Estimates of the health Committee for the year.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the sum of \$24,620.00 be approved as the Estimates of the Police Committee for the year.

\$245,886.00

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White AND RESOLVED THAT THE SUM OF \$99,470.60 BE APPROVED AS A Net Estimated amount of the Board of School Trustees for Ordinary School Expenses for the year 1930.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that a detailed report be prepared and submitted to the Council showing in serial order – name – property – amount of original loan and the present condition of all Better Housing Loans granted by the City.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that statements of the expenditures and balances available on all Committee accounts be submitted to Council at the end of each three month period and that at the next regular meeting of Council, Committee expenditures be submitted up to and including April 30th.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that this Council do now resolve itself into Committee of the Whole.

Alderman Wilson was appointed Chairman.

IN COMMITTEE

IN COUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the foregoing report of the Committee of the Whole be adopted.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the By-law entitled "NORTH VANCOUVER CITY SEWER CONNECTION BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the resolution of Council passed at the meeting held on April 7th (see Minute Book page 417 – par 2 – [file#: 1930_04_07]) dealing with the erection of a sign at the South-West corner of Lonsdale Avenue and Upper Keith Road be now reconsidered.

Voting for: Alderman Anderson, Alderman Bridgman, and Alderman Cartwright.

Voting against: Alderman Loutet, Alderman White, and Alderman Wilson.

Resolved by the Chair in the affirmative.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the resolution of Council passed at the meeting held on April 7th dealing with the erection of a sign on the South-West corner of Lonsdale Avenue and Upper Keith Road be and is hereby rescinded.

Voting for: Alderman Anderson, Alderman Bridgman, and Alderman Cartwright.

Voting against: Alderman Loutet, Alderman White, and Alderman Wilson.

Resolved by the Chair in the affirmative.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that permission be granted to erect a Poster sign on the Julius P. Burnes property on the South-West corner of Lonsdale Avenue and Upper Keith Road in accordance with a sketch plan prepared by Ruddy-Duker Ltd. provided the consent of the two resident owners immediately west of the property in question is first secured in writing, and that preference for a lighted sign be and is hereby stated.

Voting for: Alderman Anderson, Alderman Bridgman, and Alderman Cartwright.

Voting against: Alderman Loutet, Alderman White, and Alderman Wilson.

Resolved by the Chair in the affirmative.

From the Solicitor submitting form of lease from the Canadian Pacific Railway covering the bed of the water used for the Old Ferry Slip and extending out so as to include the new water lot required for the extension of the lease on the South Shore.

Section 14 of the lease provides that the Railway Co. grant this lease subject to the rights of the Crown in the interests of the Dominion of Canada and that if any rent is charged by the Crown for the water lot the City will have to pay same.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the lease be referred to the Ferry Committee and Solicitor for consideration and that an interview be arranged with the Harbour Board in respect to rental for water lot property.

The Treasurer reported that the amount paid for writing the Tax Notices in 1929 for the two men was \$189.00 and in 1928 for three men \$2332.50.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that Mr. R. O. Boult 602 21st Street West, and A. P. May 1249 Ridgeway Avenue – experience penmen – be engaged to do the work.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that this meeting of Council do now adjourn.

Whereupon the meeting adjourned.

G. H. Morden	
MAYOR	